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From: McLarin, Melinda
To: Armstrong, Janelle
Subject: FW: COVID-19 Vaccine Incentives - Distribution Follow-up
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 3:28:51 PM
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From: Fortunka, Michael@CDPH <Michael.Fortunka@cdph.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 10:22 AM
To: McLarin, Melinda <MMcLarin@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine Incentives - Distribution Follow-up
 

 
Hi Melinda,
 
I will mail 40 $25 Target cards to you this afternoon. The FedEx tracking number is  I
also attached a tracking sheet to return when all cards are distributed.
 
Humboldt should receive cards with the last six digits as follows.
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Incentives - LHDs

		Organization to Receive Incentive		Proposed Amount of Incentive		# of People to Vaccinate (Estimated)		Targeted Areas/Populations		Qualifications for Incentive		Proposed Incentive (Provide #, types, and costs if multiple types are offered)		Justifications for Incentive		Anticipated Gains (and possible unintended consequences)		Organization Contact (Optional)		LHD Approver		LHD Approved Date		Amount Spent		# of People Vaccinated		Post Incentive Follow-Up

		Sample Organization		$500		20		Native Bird tribe population of Bird Island		Person must be a member of the Bird tribe who resides on Bird Island.		10 sweaters or pants ($250)
5 $25 cards for local supply store ($125)
5 rakes or shovels ($125)
		It is a remote area, accessible to the rest of the county only by boat. The estimated 25 Bird tribe members rarely visit a clinic, except in an emergency.		We can achieve more than a 75% vaccination rate on the island. No known unintended consequences.		JJ Bird - (510) 555-2745		LHD Approver		6/22/21		$250		10		We connected with all known eligible tribe members. 80% of eligible population is vaccinated.
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From: Fortunka, Michael@CDPH 
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 1:49 PM
To: McLarin, Melinda <MMcLarin@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine Incentives - Distribution Follow-up
 
Thank you Melinda. I documented your response for Humboldt in IZ’s workbook and will set aside
some Target cards.
 
Once I receive more responses, I can determine how many Humboldt should receive. As I write this, I
plan to split the cards between 4 and 12 ways, depending on the number of responses.
 

From: McLarin, Melinda <MMcLarin@co.humboldt.ca.us> 
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 1:28 PM
To: Fortunka, Michael@CDPH <Michael.Fortunka@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine Incentives - Distribution Follow-up
 
Hello Michael, Please see my answers below in RED. Melinda McLarin, BSN, RN, PHN, IBCLC Supervising Public Health Nurse Public Health Clinic Immunization Coordinator 529 I Street Eureka, CA 95501 mmclarin@ co. humboldt. ca. us Phone: 707-267-8669
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

Hello Michael,
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com%2FEWT%2Fv1%2FAvL6XA!JfCOWRStZAZqtmO9UkcksamhxL1b4BllNyzbQqwq8YK2h9OoDNtFY7uti6ZzlL-eGnm9g-o9e1fdaDIMSiHqIMzUPbK91kbzmc3V2ZC4eoO_czWuQpI6y1upUdhDreA24H5KgcVYz_4JvxzdPXdUUg%24&data=05%7C02%7Cjarmstrong2%40co.humboldt.ca.us%7C733eec950f8c446b9f4808dcd831440e%7Cc00ae2b64fe844f198637b1adf4b27cb%7C0%7C0%7C638622953305794912%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QGSSA3TtqfrbQsNwsRkJ2vQTAJ9xJyksL%2BsmvL4nCWU%3D&reserved=0
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Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Please see my answers below in RED.
 
 
Melinda McLarin, BSN, RN, PHN, IBCLC
Supervising Public Health Nurse Public Health Clinic
Immunization Coordinator
529 I Street
Eureka, CA 95501

Restorative | Intellection | Connectedness | Learner | Individualization

 
 
 

From: Fortunka, Michael@CDPH <Michael.Fortunka@cdph.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 12:32 PM
Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine Incentives - Distribution Follow-up
 

 
Good afternoon,
 
I am following up with e-mails I sent regarding COVID-19 vaccination incentives on July 22 and 23, to
see which LHDs that expressed interest in distributing various ARCO and Target gift cards are still
interested in doing so. Some of you expressed interest in a combination of the children’s books and
incentives, while some expressed interest only in the books.
 
We are still trying to finalize a distribution for the gift cards for each LHD, and also one FQHC. Please
either affirm or decline interest in these by replying to the July 22/23 e-mail or this e-mail.
 
I asked each LHD the following five questions.

1. Is your LHD still interested in distributing some of the gift cards IZ has in Richmond as COVID-
19 vaccination incentives within your LHJ? Yes.  Humboldt County is interested in gift cards as
incentives.

2. If yes, are the estimates from the April survey or the July 22/23 e-mail still true, or should they
be adjusted? I apologize. I was on vacation approximately 50 cards.

3. Is there a preference between having only ARCO or only Target cards, or is a mix OK? (Not
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asked of LHDs without ARCO stations in their LHJ.) Target only, please.
4. In case IZ or I are further delayed, what is the last date your LHD can receive gift cards for

incentives and distribute them all to the public by June 30, 2025? Latest date January 1, 2025
5. If interested, please provide a mailing address. Mailing address:   Public Health Clinic 529 I

Street Eureka, California 95501
 
Thank you.
 
Michael Fortunka
Health Program Specialist I
California Department of Public Health
Immunization Branch

 




